
Aramark Questions 
1. For the purpose of this bid can you please share the meal equivalent rate that should 

be used? 
 
At the present time we use the commodity value of 34 cents and the free reimbursement 
rate of $3.29 for a total of $3.63. 
 

2. Can you please provide the current high school staff that will be part of the cost to 
the program to include, daily hours, rates of pay, taxes and benefit costs that all 
companies should use when preparing budgets? 
 
We have three 4.5 hour and four 6 hour technicians and an 8 hour manager. 
Manager’s starting salary is $19.74 at step 0 and $20.55 at step 4. 
Technician’s rate is $13.06. 
 
Payroll for April: 
 Cafeteria Manager: $3,288.00 
 Technicians: $8,417.17 
 Social Security (7.62%) $689.14 
 Medicare (1.45%) $161.16 
 State Retirement $705.00 
 Life Insurance $24.90 
 Medical Insurance $1,370.46 
 Total $14,655.83 

 
3. Will the High School have open campus during lunch? 

 
No 
 

4. Please provide the total USDA allocated PAL dollars for the 2018-19 school year 
that will be allocated to the High School. 
 
None allocated at this time. 
 

5. What are the projected number of service days for the 2018-19 school year for 
breakfast and lunch at the High School? 
 
The calendar has not been published. 
 Managers 212, Full Time 204, Part-time 184 @175 serving days 
 

6. Please provide the 2017-2018 annual cost for all licenses and permits as required by 
federal, state and/or local law. 
 
None at this time. 
 



7. Please provide the POS currently being used and any expenses that should be 
included as a costs for this bid. 
 
Horizon One Source 
Horizon One Source Point of Sale Package $1,245.00 
Line License (4) $245 each $980.00 
Back of the House $1,295.00 
Maintenance Front of the House $356.40 
Maintenance Back of the House $233.10 
 

8. Does the district currently receive the additional 6 cent reimbursement for lunch? 
 
Yes 
 

9. Please provide the total amount of days the current food service employees are 
being paid. 
 
The calendar has not been published. 
Managers 212, Full Time 204, Part-time 184 

 
10. In 2016-17, catering was offered out of Collierville High School.  Will these services 

still be permitted? 
 
To my knowledge yes. 
 
 
 
 

Sodexo Questions 
1. Could you verify the number of free and reduced accepted applications at the high 

school? 
 
Free 254 
Reduced 50 
 

2. Do we have permission to use Collierville HS logos, photos we took on the tour, etc,. 
in proposal documents? 
 
Yes, for the proposal. 
 

3. The surety company we’re working with reviewed the required bond form and they 
believe some key wording is missing (page 62 of RFP). For example there is no 
condition of what the bond actually covers and what would quantify a 
default/claim.  Is what has been included the full required form? 
 



Alternatively, would it be acceptable to use the annual renewable bond form 
(attached) in lieu of the form included in the RFP Document? 
 
RFP #FY180040 Attachment 9.9 was approved by the Office of School Nutrition, State of 
Tennessee.  It would be recommended to complete that document and include it in your 
proposal response.  Any exceptions should be clearly noted in your response.  
 

 
 


